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In the year 1800, the village 'vas laid ont by Saînniel Wilmiot, E9.1.,
Kiw Strvcyor, under the iiniediate ordet-, and inistructions of

Qoveruntiietît, appropriating lOts for a jail amif colnvt-Iltne, CliUCILCs,
cbapels, aittc for otlier puhlic bil~dinig-, grnnltittg to ind(ivi(lifls wvho,
had inade iniprovcnn'ntsN, tho several lotçi thev occnicde(. The main
streets' arc 66 feet %vide, calleci Front, Pitn:îacle, Park, and Rear
Streets, itrecdhy cross strcets of theO saie %itl

Dr. Rolph spcaks of the Towvnship of 'Madoc and its minerai
wealth: "Tuie ore to bc sinelted is the xnaguetic oxide, and will
pro(luce abolit 70 per cent. of iron. Titis extPensive and vaiable bcd
of ore is on lot No. 11, of the 5tlh Concession, and was boughit of the
Canada Company, who, wvitlî a libcndlity rarely to bc met Iwith, have
sold it to the present ower, t an advauce bcyond the ordinary
prie of linds in the nexgliboniltood, on condition only tîtat they
should iniprove it. This townshtip coutains other valinale ininenials,
such as beds of fine mari-he, zinc, lead, nnd probably copper, whiich
miglit bc workcd to great profit. These, added to as fino a soul ns
the world produces, pure and ahnnxt streain of wvater, fine tiraber,
and a healthy country, ail consp>ire to render 'Ma.doc, at titis tirne, as
desir-able a location for te faîriner, the capitalist, and tie mari of
science, asq any in the Province."

Peterboroti-h is this described: This village stands on a fine
elevated sandy plain, and in a very central situation in, the District
it is (iividedJ hy the River Otonabce, and is hktînediately adIjoining
anid iLhovO the snll lake. It comnned iiu 1825, under thte super-
intendence of te Ilou. Peter Robinson, who lived wvitli a large body
of Ish cînigrants for soine tinte. It is beauitiftilly woods'd with
choice trcs. A very good and substantial fimîtte bridge lbas been
ercctcdl acr-oss, tlte Otoitabee nt titis place. It cont-iitas a population
of 1,000 persotts, and contiues still inij.tov ing, (-, c." Ile dwclls
on tlie inmpotance of titis situation, oit the water commuîînicationl
between L'ake Situtcov ansi theo Bay of Qninté.

In Fotlmcrgill's Ali:nan:îc of 1,839, and itn r~.it .. îc of the
saie periodical, we ba.ve a Il Skttclt of tlmw1re..t statc of Canlada,
drawn up cpcsyfor titis %vor-k by ('le.;s Fothcmrgill, R-.c." 1
extr.tct. a sentence giving %tatistic.s of Uppe'r C.t.tda it lZ3':;:Th
settled parts of 17ppetr Cantada, coîttail, 50,00t0 s-ul,. Tiae largest
towx-Is are Tor-oîto and Kingstont, of 's hidil Turozîto is te cîost

populous, coritaining 112,5100 inh.,i.aItsS3>.


